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BY E-MAIL 

 
March 6, 2009 
 
Mr. James C. Sidlofsky 
Partner 
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP 
Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West 
Toronto   ON   M5H 3Y4 
 
 
Dear Mr. Sidlofsky: 
 
Re: London Hydro Inc. – 2009 Distribution Rate Application 
 Board File No. EB-2008-0235 
 
The Ontario Energy Board received a letter dated March 4, 2009 from yourself as 
counsel for London Hydro Inc. (the “Applicant”) requesting changes to the timelines 
established in Procedural Order No. 1.  Counsel for the Applicant has requested that: i) 
responses to interrogatories, originally due March 6, 2009, be filed by March 20, 2009; 
and ii) in light of the delay in the receipt of interrogatory responses, the technical 
conference scheduled for March 26, 2009 be deferred until the week of April 27, 2009. 
 
The Board has considered and grants the request for the delay in the interrogatory 
responses to March 20, 2009, and also cancels the technical conference scheduled for 
March 26, 2009.  The Board will communicate further steps in the process to consider 
the Applicant’s 2009 rate application by way of a further Procedural Order, to be issued 
in due course. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Original Signed By 
 
John Pickernell 
Assistant Board Secretary 
 
cc: Mr. David B. Williamson, London Hydro Inc. 

 Registered Intervenors
 


